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The depot was built in 1903 and  housed 
passenger and freight services.  Part of the 
building was a waiting room. In the center of the 
building was a telegrapher’s office.   

Atlantic Coast Line Depot 
176 Northwest Broad St., Jesup, GA 
912-427-1313  |  www.jesupga.gov 



 
The original Water Tower is a standing 
water pipe and was constructed in 1912.   
 

Jesup Water Works Center 
Pine and NE Broad St., Jesup, GA 
912-427-1313  |  www.jesupga.gov 

 
The Kicklighter Building was constructed in the early 
1890s.  Kicklighter’s daughter married a local dentist 
who threw extracted teeth into a hole in the wall.   
 
The small white building on the left side served as the 
Post Office until a new one was constructed in the 1936. 

The Jesup Post Office / The Kicklighter Building 
Cherry and SE Broad St.,  Jesup, GA 
912-427-1313  |  www.jesupga.gov 



 
This original structure once housed the Cohen Mercantile 
Store that was owned by Jesup Mayor S.E. Cohen and the 
Jesup Cigar Company owned by Jesup Businessman 
Harry W. Whaley.  
 
During The Prohibition, the building accommodated the 
hiding of alcohol.   
 

Tuten Block Building 
Walnut and NW Broad St., Jesup, GA 

912-427-1313  |  www.jesupga.gov 

Leonard Carter built this house for his wife in 
1902.  The house still has the original floor plan.  
The original wrought iron gate and hitching post  
are in front.  
 
Listed on the National Registry of Historic 
Places 

Leonard Carter House 
311 S. Wayne St., Jesup, GA  

912-427-1313  |  www.jesupga.gov 


